

Membership Directory



Table of Contents

Board of Directors	3
OKPCA Staff	4
Arkansas Verdigris Valley Health Centers	5
Caring Hands Healthcare Centers	6
Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center	7
Community Health Center of Northeast Oklahoma	8
Community Health Centers of Southeast Kansas	9
Community Health Centers of Oklahoma	10
Community Health Connection, Inc	11
East Central Oklahoma Family Health Center	12
Fairfax Medical Facilities, Inc.	13
Family Health Center of Southern Oklahoma	14
Good Shepherd Community Clinic	15
Great Salt Plains Health Center	16
Kiamichi Family Medical Center	17
Lawton Community Health Center	18
Morton Comprehensive Health Services	20
Northeastern Oklahoma Community Health Centers	21
Panhandle Counseling and Health Center	22
Pushmataha Family Medical Center	23
Shortgrass Community Health Center	24
South Central Medical & Resource Center	25
Stigler Health and Wellness Center	26
Variety Care	27
Oklahoma Community Health Center Locations	30



Mobile



Medical



Behavioral Health



Dental



Vision



Substance Use Disorder



Pharmacy

Board of Directors

Scott Rosenthal

Chair

Northeastern Oklahoma Community Health Centers

Brenda Ware

Vice Chair The Clinic @ COFMC

Lou Carmichael

Secretary Variety Care

Sean McAvoy

Treasurer Lawton Community Health Center

Teresa Huggins

Legislative Coordinator Stigler Health and Wellness Center

Isabella Lawson

Member at Large Community Health Centers of Oklahoma

Michael Echelle

Member at Large Caring Hands Healthcare Centers

Teresa Myers

Member at Large Good Shepherd Community Clinic

Sarah Wagner

Member at Large Panhandle Counseling and Health Center

OKPCA Staff

Sara Barry, M.Ed, LBP

Chief Executive Officer 405-252-8701

Toby Polk

Chief Operating Officer 405-252-9900

Caden Culver, MA, MPH, MSW, PMP, CPHQ

Chief Innovation Officer 405-252-8708

Brent Wilborn, MS

Director of Public Policy 405-252-8703

Lisa Pendarvis, MPH, PMP, PCMH CCE

Director of Programs 405-252-8702

Cassidy Heit, MPA

Director of Communications & Strategic Initiatives 405-252-8705

Meadow Hazelhoff, MSW, LCSW

Director of Behavioral Health Services & Special Populations 405-252-8721

Jessica England, RN, BSN, PCMH CCE

Clinical Transformation Manager 405-252-8711

Chequita Owens, PhD

Data and Research Coordinator 405-252-8713

Kashlie Olson, CHES

Training & Development Coordinator 405-252-8715

Edye Wolfe

Office Coordinator & Safety Officer 405-252-8703

> **STRENGTHENING** ACCESS TO AFFORDABLE, **COMMUNITY-BASED** HEALTH CARE



CEO: Sonya Smith | okhealthservices.com

Members





AVVHC - Arkansas Verdigris Valley Health Centers, Inc

505 S Main St, Porter, OK 74454 918-483-0111





AVVHC - Coweta Health Center

607 S Broadway, Coweta, OK 74429 918-486-5564





AVVHC - Muskogee Health Center West 201 N 32nd St, Muskogee, OK 74401 918-912-2333





AVVHC - Muskogee Health Center -Green Country Campus

110 E Martin Luther King St, Muskogee, OK 74403 877-480-0111



AVVHC - Mobile Unit

505 S Main St Ofc, Porter, OK 74454 918-483-0111

Caring Hands Healthcare Centers

CEO: Michael Echelle | chhcok.com

Members

Community Health Center of Northeast Oklahoma

CEO: Janet Mendez | chcneo.com





Caring Hands Healthcare Centers - Hartshorne 1429 Pennsylvania Ave, Hartshorne, OK 74547 918-297-2403







Caring Hands Healthcare Centers 3101 Elk Dr, McAlester, OK 74501 918-426-2442



Caring Hands Healthcare Centers - 3rd Street 4 E.Clark Bass Blvd. Ste. 300, McAlester, OK 74501 918-558-2908



918-426-2442

Caring Hands Healthcare Centers -3101 Elk Dr, McAlester, OK 74501





CHCNEO - Jay Family Medicine Clinic 2485 N Main St, Ada, OK 74346 918-253-2550





CHCNEO - Afton Community Health Center 21965 Bison Drive, Afton, OK 74331 918-257-8029





CHCNEO - Commerce Community Health Center 220 S Mickey Mantle Blvd, Commerce, OK 74339 918-675-0017





CHCNEO - Vinita Community Health Cetner 244 S Scraper St, Vinita, OK 74301 918-257-8029



CHCNEO - Welch Community Health Center 343 S Commercial St, Welch, OK 74369 918-257-8029

Community Health Centers of Oklahoma

CEO: Isabella Lawson | communityhealthok.org

Community Health Center of Southeast Kansas

CEO: Jason Wesco/Krista Postai | chcsek.org

CHC/OK at Elder Care

918-214-8081

1223 Swan Drive, Bartlesville, OK 74006





CHCI - Community Health Shawnee Family Medical Center

130 N Broadway Ave STE 300, Shawnee, OK 74801 405-395-0399





CHCI - HEALING HANDS HLTH CARE SVCS

411 NW 11th St, Oklahoma City, OK 73103 405-272-0476



CHCI - Jordan's Crossing

301 W I 240 Service Rd, Oklahoma City, OK 73139 405-272-0476





CHCI - Dorothy M. Smith Family Medical Center

105 E Santa Fe St, Carney, OK 74832 405-865-2020







CHCI - MARY MAHONEY HLTH CTR @ LANGSTON

300 N Martin Luther King Ave, Coyle, OK 73027 405-466-2535



CHCI - Community Health Mobile Unit #1

12716 NE 36th St, Spencer, OK 73084 405-272-0476



CHCI - WestTown

1729 NW 3rd St, Oklahoma City, OK 73106 405-272-0476









CHCI - Mary Mahoney Memorial Health Center 12716 NE 36th St, Choctaw, OK 73020

405-769-3301









CHCI - Perry A. Klaassen Family Medical Center

1006 NE 17th St, Oklahoma City, OK 73111 405-419-9800





CHCI - Millwood School Clinic

6724 N Martin Luther King Ave, Oklahoma City, OK 73111 405-419-9800



CHCI - Salvation Army Chesapeake Center of Hope

1001 N Pennsylvania Ave, Oklahoma City, OK 73107 405-246-1060



CHCI - CITY RESCUE MISSION

800 W California Ave, Oklahoma City, OK 73106 405-769-3301

Schools

918-678-2299

Community Health Center of Miami

CHC/OK - Community Health Center of Wyandotte

106 NW Veterans Blvd, Miami, OK 74354 918-238-3075

7 S 1st St, Wyandotte, OK 74370

Community Health Connection

CEO: Kate Neary | communityhealthconnection.org



East Central Oklahoma Family Health Center





Community Health Connection Rosa Parks Clinic 13702 E 46th Pl, Tulsa, OK 74134 918-622-0641







Community Health Connection - Kendall Whittier 2321 E 3rd St, Tulsa, OK 74104 918-622-0641



10







Community Health Connection - Ellen Ochoa 12020 E 31st St, Tulsa, OK 74146 918-622-0641





ECOFHC - East Central Oklahoma Family Health Center

109 S Main St, Wetumka, OK 74883 405-452-5400



ECOFHC - Henryetta Behavioral Health Services

1102 W Main St, Henryetta, OK 74437 918-652-0842



ECOFHC - Mobile Exam Unit

109 S Main St Bldg, Wetumka, OK 74883 405-452-5400





ECOFHC - Wewoka

121 N Mekusukey Ave, Wewoka, OK 74884 405-257-5422





ECOFHC - Henryetta

104 E Shurden Industrial Blvd, Henryetta, OK 74437 405-452-3151



Fairfax Medical Facilities, Inc.

CEO: Karen McConnell | fairfaxclinic.com

Members

Family Health Center of Southern Oklahoma

CEO: Tina Davis | fhcso.org



FMFI - ROBERT CLARK FAMILY HEALTH CENTER

212 N Main St, Fairfax, OK 74637 918-642-3100







119 W Main St, Hominy, OK 74035 918-885-4640



12







FMFI - Newkirk Family Health Center

716 S Highway 77, Newkirk, OK 74647 580-652-2555









610 E 24th St, Tishomingo, OK 73460 580-371-2343







FHCSO - Coalgate

107 E Post Ave, Coalgate, OK 74538 580-927-2828





FHCSO - Atoka

1556 S Virginia Ave, Atoka, OK 74525 580-889-4746



13



FHCSO - Kingston

21 N Main St, Kingston, OK 73439 580-564-7885

Good Shepherd Community Clinic, Inc.

CEO: Teresa Myers | buildinghealthypeople.org



Great Salt Plains Health Center

CEO: Tim Starkey | gsphealth.org







Good Shepherd Community Clinic, Inc.

20 12th Ave NW, Ardmore, OK 73401 580-223-3411





Good Shepherd Community Clinic, Inc.

- 1104 Walnut Dr

1104 Walnut Dr, Ardmore, OK 73401 580-223-3411





Good Shepherd Community Clinic, Inc.

- 1116 Walnut Dr

1116 Walnut Dr, Ardmore, OK 73401 580-249-8966



Good Shepherd Community Clinic, Inc.

- 1520 N Commerce

1520 N Commerce, Ardmore, OK 73401 580-223-2006











405 S Oklahoma Ave, Cherokee, OK 73728 580-596-2800









231 S 30th St, Enid, OK 73701 580-596-2800







310 E Walnut St, Canton, OK 73724 580-596-2800





GSP Health Medford

619 N Front St, Medford, OK 73759 580-596-2800





GSP Health Mobile Medical Clinic #1 205 W Maple Ave Ste 800, Enid, OK 73701 580-596-2800

Kiamichi Family Medical Center

CEO: Amy Gilbreath | kiamichimed.org

Members

Lawton Community Health Center

CEO: Sean McAvoy | lawtoncommunityhealthcenter.com





Kiamichi Family Medical Center - Idabel2

2809 NE Lincoln Rd, Idabel, OK 74745 580-286-6688



Kiamichi Family Medical Center, Inc. - Broken Bow

510 S Park Dr, Broken Bow, OK 74728 580-286-6688



Kiamichi Family Medical Center, Inc.

204 E Jackson St, Hugo, OK 74743 580-326-9555



16



Kiamichi Family Medical Center

6026 Battiest Pickens Rd, Broken Bow, OK 74728 580-447-2910

Kiamichi Family Medical Center - Idabel

403 S Indian Rd, Idabel, OK 74745 580-286-6688





Elgin Community Health Center

7936 US Highway 277, Elgin, OK 73538 580-492-6900



LCHC Burns Flat

Sooner Dr, Lawton, OK 73505 580-510-7076



LCHC Center for Health Suite 10

3201 W Gore Blvd STE 304, Lawton, OK 73505 580-353-6760



LCHC Memorial Medical Clinic

3201 W Gore Blvd STE 304, Lawton, OK 73505 580-353-6760



LCHC Medicine Park

19055 State Highway 49, Lawton, OK 73507 580-280-4413



LCHC Lawton Pediatrics

2701 SW Cornell Ave. Lawton, OK 73505 580-248-0696

LCHC Comanche School Health Center

1030 Ash Ave, Comanche, OK 73529 580-439-2919



LCHC Apache

1102 S Coblake St, Apache, OK 73006 580-588-3257



LCHC Medicine Park

512 W C Ave, Cache, OK 73527 580-699-7355



LCHC Cache

403 S Indian Rd, Idabel, OK 74745 580-286-6688



LCHC Family Health Clinic

3201 W Gore Blvd STE 301, Lawton, OK 73505 580-248-8225



Lawton Community Health Center

5404 SW Lee Blvd, Lawton, OK 73505 580-355-5242









LCHC Primary Health Care Center at CCMH

110 NW 31st St STE 201, Lawton, OK 73505 580-585-5549



LCHC Family Care Clinic

3201 W Gore Blvd STE 203, Lawton, OK 73505 580-250-6540





LCHC Comanche Community Health Center

513 Hillery Rd, Comanche, OK 73529 580-280-4413





LCHC Center for Health

3811 W Gore Blvd STE 6, Lawton, OK 74745 580-355-5242

Morton Comprehensive Health Services

CEO: Susan Savage | mortonhealth.org





LCHC Midtown

1202 NW Arlington Ave, Lawton, OK 73507 580-248-2288





LCHC Marlow Community Health Center

1324 S Broadway St, Marlow, OK 73055 580-280-4413



LCHC Great Plains Pediatrics

3201 W Gore Blvd Ste 100, Lawton, OK 73505 580-353-8942



LCHC Eastside

1102 SE 36th St, Lawton, OK 73501 580-585-5550



LCHC Family Dentistry

6740 NW Cache Rd, Lawton, OK 73505 580-357-4943



LCHC Southcare

512 SW Lee Blvd, Lawton, OK 73501 580-250-6541



LCHC Family Continuity Clinic

2609 SW Lee Blvd, Lawton, OK 73505 580-250-6540





Morton Family & Children's Health Center

2325 S Harvard Ave, Tulsa, OK 74114 918-295-6100



Morton Comprehensive Health Center

1334 N Lansing Ave, Tulsa, OK 74106 918-587-2171



Morton East Health Center

11511 E 21st St, Tulsa, OK 74129 918-439-4422



Morton West Tulsa Health Center

6116 W 11th St, Tulsa, OK 74127 918-587-2171





Morton Nowata Health Center

207 S Locust St, Nowata, OK 74048 918-273-9911



Morton Midtown Homeless Health Center

102 N Denver Ave, Tulsa, OK 74103 918-295-6942

Northeastern Oklahoma Community Health Centers

CEO: Scott Rosenthal | neohealth.org



Panhandle Counseling and Health Center



NeoHealth Pediatrics

1500 E Downing St STE 102, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918-207-0773



NeoHealth Salina

101 E Ferry St, Salina, OK 74365 918-434-7440



NeoHealth OB

1500 E Downing St STE 208, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918-456-2496



Tahlequah Medical Center

1500 E Downing St STE 214, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918-456-0011





Hulbert Health Center

124 E Main St, Hulbert, OK 74441 918-772-2879



Tahlequah Family Practice

1500 E Downing St STE 101, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918-708-3570



NeoHealth Hulbert Pharmacy

131 E Main St, Hulbert, OK 74441 918-772-2727



NeoHealth Pryor Family Medical Center

5319 S Mill St, Pryor, OK 74361 918-772-3390



NeoHealth Muskogee

1328 S York St, Muskogee, OK 74403 918-683-0470



Westville Family Medicine

Buffington Rd, Westville, OK 74965 918-723-3997



NeoHealth Tahlequah Pediatrics

1310 E Boone St, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918-456-7700



Tahlequah ENT

1203 E Ross Byp, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918-772-3390 x23390



NeoHealth Medical Center

529 N Oak Ave, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918-444-2126



NeoHealth Mobile Medical Van

225 N Elm St, Hulbert, OK 74441 918-772-3390



20

NeoHealth Tahlequah Primary Care

1500 E Downing St STE 103, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918-708-3580



Panhandle Counseling and Health Center - Dental

208 Medical Dr, Hooker, OK 73945 580-338-0072







Panhandle Counseling and Health Center Pathways

1309 N East St, Guymon, OK 73942 580-338-0072



Pushmataha Family Medical Center Inc.



Shortgrass Community Health Center

CEO: Ginger Creech | okscmrc.org





Pushmataha Family Medical Center of Boswell

415 6th St, Boswell, OK 74727 580-566-2530



22





Pushmataha Family Medical Center, Inc. 1020 N Lawson Blvd, Clayton, OK 74536 918-569-4143











580-688-2800



Shortgrass Community Health Mobile

400 E Sycamore St, Hollis, OK 73550 580-688-2800



23



Shortgrass Community Health Center - Altus 100 S Hudson, Altus, OK 73072 580-301-6754

Stigler Health and Wellness Center

CEO: Teresa Huggins | thwcinc.com

South Central Medical & Resource Center

CEO: Frannie Watts | shortgrasschc.com





South Central Medical and Resource Center - Behavioral Health

216 S Main St, Lindsay, OK 73052 405-756-1414



(D) !!!

South Central Medical and Resource Center

216 S Main St, Lindsay, OK 73052 405-756-1414



South Central Medical Center

- Maysville

504 Williams, Maysville, OK 73057 405-756-1414



South Central Medical Center - Chickasha

2222 W Iowa Ave, Chickasha, OK 73018 405-756-1414





South Central Medical Center - Lindsay Campus

707 W Comanche St, Lindsay, OK 73052 405-756-1414





South Central Medical Center -Washington Campus

101 E. Kerby St., Washington, OK 73093 405-335-4035





HWC - Mobile MAT Unit

1630 S Kerr Blvd, Sallisaw, OK 73052 918-967-3368



HWC Adventure Head Start - Grand View

15481 N Jarvis Rd, Tahlequah, OK 74955 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start - Ryal

115035 S 3960 Rd, Henryetta, OK 74437 918-967-0748









HWC - Stigler Health and Wellness Center

1505 E Main St, Stigler, OK 74462 800-640-9741







The Oaks - Poteau

1120 Tarby Rd, McAlester, OK 74501 918-421-3500



HWC Adventure Head Start - Roland

300 Ranger Blvd, Roland, OK 74954 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start - Vian

301 W Hunter, Vian, OK 74962 918-967-0748



Stigler, Haskell County

1505 E Main St, Stigler, OK 74462 918-967-3368 x18859



Eufaula Pharmacy

401 S Main St, Eufaula, OK 74432 918-689-7701



HWC Adventure Head Start - Sallisaw

200 N Holly St, Sallisaw, OK 74955 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start- Tahlequah

1400 Hensley Dr, Tahleguah, OK 74464 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start - Hartshorne

821 Arapahoe Ave, Hartshorne, OK 74547 918-967-0748





Poteau Health and Wellness Center

1120 Tarby Rd, Poteau, OK 74953 918-967-3368



HWC Adventure Head Start - Quinton

710 J St, Quinton, OK 74561 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start - Stigler Head Start/ Early Head Start

1302 Central Ave, Stigler, OK 74462 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start -

Tahlequah EHS

17200 N Bryant Rd, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start/Early Head Start -Westville

Buffington Rd, Westville, OK 74965 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start - Checotah

214 SE 2nd St, Checotah, OK 74426 918-967-0748







Sallisaw Health and Wellness Center

1630 S Kerr Blvd, Sallisaw, OK 74955 918-790-2653

The Clinic @ Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center

CEO: Brenda Ware | cofmc.com





Mobile Dental Unit

1505 E Main St, Stigler, OK 74462 918-967-3368





Eufaula Health and Wellness Center

111 W Forrest Ave STE A, Eufaula, OK 74432 918-689-3333





Checotah Health and Wellness Center

212 W Spaulding St, Checotah, OK 74426 918-473-4547



Checotah Pharmacy

1002 W Gentry Ave STE B, Checotah, OK 74426 918-473-3838



HWC Adventure Head Start - McCurtain

Swanson St, Mccurtain, OK 74944 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start - Briggs 17210 S 569 Rd, Tahlequah, OK 74464

918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start - Tenkiller

26106 E 863 Rd, Welling, OK 74471 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start - Wilburton

607 SW 8th St, Wilburton, OK 74578 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start - Sallisaw EHS

305 S Walnut St, Sallisaw, OK 74955 918-967-0748





Wilburton Health and Wellness Center

802 Highway 2 N, Wilburton. OK 74578 918-465-0005







Warner Health and Wellness Center

806 Campbell Ave STE A, Warner OK 74469 918-967-3368



Bartlesville Health and Wellness Center

4100 SE Adams Rd, Suite D101, Bartlesville, OK 74006 539-337-0006



Tulsa Health and Wellness Center

7485 E 46th Pl, Tulsa, OK 74145 539-200-0415



HWC Adventure Head Start - Hartshorne

821 Arapahoe Ave, Hartshorne, OK 74547 918-967-0748



HWC Adventure Head Start -McAlester - Washington

700 S 6th St, Mcalester, OK 74501 918-967-0748





Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - W&F

2901 Arlington St, Ada, OK 74820 580-436-5511





Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - Peds II

1214 Arlington St, Ada, OK 74820 580-399-1589







Central Oklahoma Family

Medical Center - Womens 1

807 N Monte Vista St, Ada, OK 74820 580-332-8855





Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - Peds I

930 N Country Club Rd, Ada, OK 74820 580-436-5111





Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - A&B

905 Colony Dr BLDGm, Ada, OK 74820 580-436-5111





Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - Womens 2

625 N Monte Vista St, Ada, OK 74820 580-436-5111





Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - Medcalf/Freeland

301 N Monte Vista St, Ada, OK 74820 580-436-5111





Central Oklahoma Family

Medical Center - Stratford 302 W Smith, Stratford, OK 74872

580-399-1589







Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - Main

527 W 3rd St, Konawa, OK 74820 580-925-3286





Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - FUBank

1221 Arlington St STE B, Ada, OK 74820 580-925-3286





Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - Seminole

2403 W Wrangler Blvd, Seminole, OK 74868 580-925-3286





Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center - Seminole

2249 Boren Blvd, Seminole, OK 74868 580-925-3286



Variety Care

CEO: Lou Carmichael | varietycare.org





Variety Care - Putnam North

11220 N Rockwell Ave, Oklahoma City, OK 73162 405-632-6688



Variety Care - Ft. Cobb Health Center

111 W Main St, Fort Cobb, OK 73038 866-388-6688



Variety Care, General Pershing Wellness Campus

2617 General Pershing Blvd, Oklahoma City, OK 73107 405-632-6688







Variety Care - Straka Family Health Center

1025 Straka Ter, Oklahoma City, OK 73139 405-632-6688



Variety Care - Yukon

508 W Vandament Ave STE 210, Yukon, OK 73099 405-632-6688





Variety Care - Reno

4000 W Reno Ave, Oklahoma City, OK 73107 405-632-6688



Variety Care Mid-Del Family Health Center 3851 Tinker Diagonal, Del City, OK 73115 405-677-1129



Variety Care Mobile Van #1

1025 Straka Ter, Oklahoma City, OK 73139 405-632-6688



Variety Care Baptist Portland

5401 N Portland Ave STE 500, Oklahoma City, OK 73112 405-632-6688











Britton Health Center

721 W Britton Rd, Oklahoma City, OK 73114 405-632-6688





Variety Care Anadarko

718 W Petree Rd, Anadarko, OK 73005 405-632-6688





Variety Care Tenth Street

Family Medical Center

4023 NW 10th St, Oklahoma City, OK 73107 405-632-6688





Variety Care Norman

317 E Himes St, Norman, OK 73069 405-632-6688





Variety Care at Big Pasture

201 W 1st St, Grandfield, OK 73546 405-632-6688





Variety Care Women and Children Norman

1237 Alameda St, Norman, OK 73071 405-632-6688



Variety Care at Pete White Health and **Wellness Center**

4021 S Walker Ave STE 201, Oklahoma City, OK 73109 405-632-6688





Variety Care at Sequoyah

2400 NW 36th St STE 100, Oklahoma City, OK 73112 405-632-6688





Variety Care Portland

5320 N Portland Ave, Oklahoma City, OK 73112 405-632-6688



Variety Care - Pivot

201 NE 50th St RM 117, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 405-632-6688







Variety Care - Inasmuch Pediatric & Wellness Center

500 SW 44th St, Oklahoma City, OK 73109 405-235-6466



Variety Care at Palomar

1140 N Hudson, Oklahoma City, OK 73103 405-632-6688



Variety Care Hobart

1000 S Broadway Ave, Hobart, OK 73651 405-632-6688

Oklahoma Community Health Center Locations by County

Adair County

NeoHealth Westville Family Medicine HWC Adventure Head Start/Early Head Start-Westville

Alfalfa County

GSP Health Cherokee

Atoka County

FHCSO - Atoka

Blaine County

GSP Health Canton

Caddo County

LCHC Apache

Variety Care - Ft. Cobb Health Center

Variety Care Anadarko

Canadian County

Variety Care - Yukon

Carter County

Good Shepherd Community Clinic - 12th St Health Center Good Shepherd Community Clinic - Walnut Health Center Good Shepherd Community Clinic - BLOOM Women's Health Good Shepherd Community Clinic - Dental

Cherokee County

NeoHealth Pediatrics

NeoHealth OB

NeoHealth Tahleguah Medical Center

NeoHealth Hulbert Health Center

NeoHealth Tahlequah Family Practice

NeoHealth Hulbert Pharmacy

NeoHealth Tahlequah Pediatrics

NeoHealth Tahlequah ENT

NeoHealth Medical Center

NeoHealth Mobile Medical Van

NeoHealth Tahlequah Primary Care

HWC Adventure Head Start - Grand View

HWC Adventure Head Start - Woodall

HWC Adventure Head Start- Tahlequah

HWC Adventure Head Start-Tahlequah EHS

HWC Adventure Head Start - Briggs

HWC Adventure Head Start - Tenkiller

Choctaw County

Kiamichi Family Medical Center - Hugo Pushmataha Family Medical Center - Boswell

Cleveland County

Variety Care Norman Variety Care Women and Children Norman

Coal County

FHCSO - Coalgate

Comanche County

LCHC Elgin Community Health Center

LCHC Center for Health Suite 10

LCHC Memorial Medical Clinic

LCHC Medicine Park

LCHC Lawton Pediatrics

LCHC Cache

LCHC Family Health Clinic

Lawton Community Health Center

LCHC Primary Health Care Center at CCMH

LCHC Family Care Clinic

LCHC Comanche Community Health Center

LCHC Center for Health

LCHC Midtown

LCHC Great Plains Pediatrics

LCHC Eastside

LCHC Family Dentistry

LCHC Southcare

LCHC Family Continuity Clinic

Craig County

CHCNEO - Vinita Community Health Center CHCNEO - Welch Community Health Center

Delaware County

CHCNEO - Jay Family Medicine Clinic CHCNEO - Afton Community Health Center

Garfield County

GSP Health East Enid GSP Health Enid West

GSP Health Mobile Medical Clinic

Garvin County

South Central Medical and Resource Center - Behavioral Health South Central Medical and Resource Center

The Clinic @ COFMC - Stratford

South Central Medical Center-Maysville

South Central Medical Center- Lindsay Campus South Central Medical Center- Washington Campus

Grady County

South Central Medical Center - Chickasha

Grant County

GSP Health Medford

Harmon County

Shortgrass Community Health Center Shortgrass Community Health Mobile

Haskell County

HWC - Stigler Health and Wellness Center

HWC Adventure Head Start - Stigler Head Start/Early Head Start

HWC - Mobile Dental Unit

HWC Adventure Head Start - McCurtain

Hughes County

ECOFHC - Wetumka

ECOFHC - Mobile Exam Unit

Jackson County

Shortgrass Community Health Center - Altus

Johnston County

FHCSO - Tishomingo

Kay County

FMFI - Newkirk Family Health Center

Kiowa County

Variety Care Hobart

Latimer County

HWC Adventure Head Start - Wilburton HWC - Wilburton Health and Wellness Center

Le Flore County

HWC - Poteau Health and Wellness Center

Lincoln County

CHCO - Dorothy M. Smith Family Medical Center

Logan County

CHCO - Mary Mahoney Health Center at Langston

Marshall County

FHCSO - Kingston

Mayes County

NeoHealth Salina

NeoHealth Pryor Family Medical Center

McCurtain County

Kiamichi Family Medical Center - Battiest Kiamichi Family Medical Center - Broken Bow Kiamichi Family Medical Center - Idabel

Kiamichi Family Medical Center - Idabel2

McIntosh County

HWC - Eufaula Pharmacy

HWC Adventure Head Start - Checotah

HWC - Eufaula Health and Wellness Center

HWC - Checotah Health and Wellness Center

HWC - Checotah Pharmacy

Muskogee County

AVVHC - Muskogee Health Center West

AVVHC - Muskogee Health Center - Green Country Campus

NeoHealth Muskogee

HWC - Warner Health and Wellness Center

Nowata County

Morton Nowata Health Center

Oklahoma County

CHCO - Healing Hands Healthcare Services

CHCO - Jordan's Crossing

CHCO - Community Health Mobile Unit #1

CHCO - WestTown

CHCO - Mary Mahoney Memorial Health Center

CHCO - Perry A. Klaassen Family Medical Center

CHCO - Millwood School Clinic

CHCO - Salvation Army Chesapeake Center of Hope

CHCO - City Rescue Mission

Variety Care - Putnam North

Variety Care, General Pershing Wellness Campus

Variety Care - Straka Family Health Center

Variety Care - Reno

Variety Care Mid-Del Family Health Center

Variety Care Mobile Van

Variety Care Baptist Portland

Variety Care Britton Health Center

Variety Care Tenth Street Family Medical Center

Variety Care at Pete White Health and Wellness Center

Variety Care at Sequoyah

Variety Care Portland

Variety Care - Pivot

Variety Care - Inasmuch Pediatric & Wellness Center

Variety Care at Palomar

Okmulgee County

ECOFHC - Henryetta Behavioral Health Services

ECOFHC - Henryetta

HWC Adventure Head Start - Ryal

Osage County

FMFI - Hominy Family Health Center

Ottawa County

CHCNEO - Commerce Community Health Center

CHC/OK - Community Health Center of Wyandotte Schools

CHC/OK - Community Health Center of Miami

Pittsburg County

Caring Hands Healthcare Centers - Hartshorne

Caring Hands Healthcare Centers - McAlester

Caring Hands Healthcare Centers - 3rd Street

Caring Hands Healthcare Centers - Mobile

HWC - The Oaks at Poteau

HWC Adventure Head Start - Hartshorne

HWC Adventure Head Start - Quinton

HWC Adventure Head Start- McAlester-Washington

Pontotoc County

The Clinic @ COFMC - W&F

The Clinic @ COFMC - Peds II

The Clinic @ COFMC - Womens 1

The Clinic @ COFMC - Peds I

The Clinic @ COFMC - A&B

THE CHILL & COPINC - AXB

The Clinic @ COFMC - Womens 2

The Clinic @ COFMC - Medcalf/Freeland

The Clinic @ COFMC - Ada

Pottawatomie County

CHCO - Community Health Shawnee Family Medical Center

Pushmataha County

Pushmataha Family Medical Center - Clayton

Seminole County

The Clinic @ COFMC - Main

The Clinic @ COFMC - Seminole

The Clinic @ COFMC - Seminole

ECOFHC - Wewoka

Sequoyah County

HWC - Mobile MAT Unit

HWC Adventure Head Start - Roland

HWC Adventure Head Start - Vian

HWC Adventure Head Start - Sallisaw

HWC - Sallisaw Health and Wellness Center HWC Adventure Head Start - Sallisaw EHS

Stephens County

LCHC Comanche School Health Center LCHC Marlow Community Health Center

Texas County

Panhandle Counseling and Health Center - Dental Panhandle Counseling and Health Center Pathways

Tillman County

Variety Care at Big Pasture

Tulsa County

Community Health Connection Rosa Parks Clinic Community Health Connection - Kendall Whittier

Community Health Connection - Ellen Ochoa

FMFI - Robert Clark Family Health Center

Morton Family & Children's Health Center

Morton Comprehensive Health Center

Morton East Health Center

Morton West Tulsa Health Center

Morton Midtown Homeless Health Center

HWC - Tulsa Health and Wellness Center

Wagoner County

AVVHC - Porter Health Center

AVVHC - Coweta Health Center

AVVHC - Mobile Unit

Washington County

CHC/OK at Elder Care

HWC - Bartlesville Health and Wellness Center

Washita County

LCHC Burns Flat

Oklahoma Community Health Centers Locations

- Arkansas Verdigris Valley Health Center
- Caring Hands Healthcare Centers
- Community Health Center of Northeast Oklahoma
- Community Health Center of Southeast Kansas
- Community Health Centers of Oklahoma
- Community Health Connection
- East Central Oklahoma Family Health Center
- Fairfax Medical Facilities, Inc.
- Family Health Center of Southern Oklahoma
- Good Shepherd Community Clinic
- Great Salt Plains Health Center

- Kiamichi Family Medical Center
- Lawton Community Health Center
- Morton Comprehensive Health Services
- NeoHealth
- Panhandle Counseling and Health Center
- Pushmataha Family Medical Center
- Shortgrass Community Health Center
- South Central Medical and Resource Center
- Stigler Health and Wellness Center
- The Clinic @ Central Oklahoma Family Medical Center
- Variety Care





